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Legislative File No: 2012-0361

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 2461

DATE: 10/2/12

SUBJECT: Accept Dance-Entertainment Agreement and Approve Issuance for New Dance-

Entertainment Permit

REQUEST:

The applicant is requesting the acceptance of the City’s Dance-Entertainment Agreement and the
approval of the issuance of a new Dance-Entertainment Permit for the business located at 1711 E.
Auburn Rd., Rochester Hills, Michigan.

BACKGROUND:

M & D Auburn Investments, LLC (Matthew Moore) has purchased the establishment formerly known
as Bourbon Jakes, located at 1711 E. Auburn Rd. The applicant has transferred a Class C license
from another community and would like to add the Dance-Entertainment Permit that requires
approval of the local legislative body. This location previously held a Dance-Entertainment Permit
that no longer exists. Michigan Liquor Control procedures no longer require approval of the transfer
of a Class C license; however, all Dance-Entertainment Permits must be approved.

Mr. Moore is currently in process of renovation of the location and has all permits as required. He
has completed the City’'s application and review process. In the application that was submitted for
the City’s quota license earlier this year, the applicant indicated the name of the new establishment
would be Tavern in the Hills.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rochester Hills City Council accepts the Dance-Entertainment Agreement provided by the
applicant and approves the issuance for the business to be located at 1711 E. Auburn Rd.,
Rochester Hills, Michigan to be known as Tavern in the Hills.
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